
 

 
 

Memorandum 

To:  New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:  Michael J. Pinto, COO 
Date:  July 6, 2020 
Re:  F&O Agenda Item Request/Approval 

Legal Agreement with Berchem Moses PC (Special Education Legal Services) 
 

Executive Summary/ Statement: (Please provide 1-2 sentences describing the Service – do not 
leave blank): Approval is requested for the renewal of an Agreement with Berchem Moses PC, 75 
Broad St, Milford, CT to provide legal services to the Board of Education in such areas as general 
advice, leases/contracts, pupil personnel, expulsions, special education from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 
2021. 

Amount of Agreement and the Daily, Hourly or per Session Cost:  
An amount not to exceed $80,000 
 

Funding Source & Account #:  2020-2021 Operating Budget, Acct. #190-47700-56696. 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full 
Board of Education): 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned to the District Continuous Improvement 

Plan?  
Outside legal services represent a critical support for the Board of Education on matters of 
statutory and regulatory interpretation and compliance. In particular Special Education 
compliance, and negotiations are areas of specialized educational law practice where Berchem 
Moses has provided invaluable guidance to NHPS and the BOE. 

 
2. What specific need will this contractor address? 

To provide legal services on an as-needed basis regarding educational law in particular focusing 
in the area of Special Education.   
 

3. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please describe the 
selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for selecting this method 
of selection: 
The contractor selection process was completed via a RFP in 2018. Bercham Moses PC was 
renewed for an additional annual contract for 2019-2020 with the Board of Education. This is a 
submission request for approval of the renewal for 2020-2021. 
 

4. If this is a continuation service, when was the last time the alternatives were sought? 
The contractor selected is a restructuring of contracts for service provided after review of the 
response for a service renewal solicitation for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year. The negotiated legal 
fees are at market rate for the legal services provided. Senior Partners with decades long 
experience in student matters, Special Education, and general legal matters are assigned by the 



      

 
 

Board of Education under this contract. These attorneys and their firm are locally and regionally 
recognized experts in their respective fields. The firm has provided competent and efficient 
representation to the BOE over a number of years of partnership.  

5. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? 
The firm has specialized in Educational Law, particularly in the area of Special Education, as 
well as their experience working with the Board of Education, in such matters. Their knowledge 
in regard to Special Education, is a critical focus under this agreement.  
 

6. How does this contractor fit into the project as a whole? (Please attach a copy of the contractor’s 
resume): N/A 
 

7. Is this a new or continuation service?  

The contractor is a continuation of services from the previous current 2019-2020 agreement.  

 
8. If this is a continuation service has cost increased?  

a) If yes, by how much?  
There is no change in the overall contract agreements for this firm from the current year 
agreements, for Special Educations legal services.  
 
b) What would an alternative contractor cost?  
N/A 
 
c) Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
Special Education is a specialized practice. In addition, Berchems experience in Special 
Educational matters provide valuable continuity for Student Services. The Board of Education 
has only one staff attorney.  
 
 

9. Evidence of Effectiveness: How will the contractor’s performance be monitored and evaluated?   
Evidence of effectiveness is measured both in the results of contested cases and in the review of 
billing on a per case basis.  The rates charged under this contract are very competitive and the 
service provided is exemplary.  
 

10.  If a continuation service, attach a copy of the previous evaluations or archival data 
demonstrating effectiveness. (If archival data includes lengthy reports, syllabi, training 
materials, etc., please have a copy available for review) 
N/A 
 

11. If the service is a professional development program, can the training be provided internally, by 
district staff? N/A 
 
 a) If not, why not? N/A 
 
b) How will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? N/A 
 

12. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound?   
This is a fiscally sound contract based on the need for the services, the competitive rates and the 



      

 
 

results. This is a local New Haven area firm with a solid reputation and a deep knowledge of the 
BOE processes and staff. 
 

13. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement? 
Not approving this contract would disrupt the continuity of the Special Education Department. 

 

Last year’s agreement is attached. New Agreement will be drafted by corporation counsel upon 
approval.  



      

 
 

 

EXHIBIT B 

STUDENT DATA PRIVACY AGREEMENT  
SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
For the purposes of this Exhibit B "directory information," "de-identified student information," 
"school purposes," "student information," "student records," "student generated content," and 
"targeted advertising" shall be as defined by Conn. Gen. Stat.§10-234aa. 

1. All student records, student information, and student-generated content (collectively, "student 
data") provided or accessed pursuant this Agreement or any other services agreement between 
the Parties are not the property of, or under the control of, the Contractor. 

2. The Board shall have access to and the ability to delete student data in the possession of the 
Contractor except in instances where such data is (A) otherwise prohibited from deletion or 
required to be retained under state or federal law, or (B) stored as a copy as part of a disaster 
recovery storage system and that is (i) inaccessible to the public, and (ii) unable to be used in the 
normal course of business by the Contractor. The Board may request the deletion of any such 
student information, student records or student generated content if such copy has been used by 
the operator to repopulate accessible data following a disaster recovery. The Board may request 
the deletion of student data by the contractor within two (2) business days of receiving such a 
request and provide to the Board confirmation via electronic mail that the student data has been 
deleted in accordance with the request, the date of its deletion, and the manner in which it has 
been deleted.  The confirmation shall contain a written assurance from the Contractor that proper 
disposal of the data has occurred in order to prevent the unauthorized access or use of student 
data and that deletion has occurred in accordance with industry standards/practices/protocols. 

3. The Contractor shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized pursuant 
to this Agreement. 

4. A student, parent or legal guardian of a student may review personally identifiable information 
contained in student data and correct any erroneous information, if any, in such student data. If 
the Contractor receives a request to review student data in the Contractor's possession directly 
from a student, parent, or guardian, the Contractor agrees to refer that individual to the Board and 
to notify the Board within two (2) business days of receiving such a request. The Contractor agrees 
to work cooperatively with the Board to permit a student, parent, or guardian to review personally 
identifiable information in student data that has been shared with the Contractor, and correct any 
erroneous information therein. 

 



      

 

5. The Contractor shall take actions designed to ensure the security and confidentiality 
of student data. 

6. The Contractor will notify the Board, in accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. § 10-234dd, 
when there has been an unauthorized release, disclosure or acquisition of student data. 
Such notification will include the following steps: 

Upon discovery by the Contractor of a breach of student data, the 
Contractor shall conduct an investigation and restore the integrity of its 
data systems and, without unreasonable delay, but not more than thirty 
(30) days after such discovery, shall provide the Board with a more 
detailed notice of the breach, including but not limited to the date and 
time of the breach; name(s) of the student{s) whose student data was 
released, disclosed or acquired; nature of and extent of the breach; and 
measures taken to ensure that such a breach does not occur in the future. 

7. Student data shall not be retained or available to the Contractor upon expiration of the 
contract between the Contractor and Board, except a student, parent or legal guardian 
of a student may choose independently to establish or maintain an electronic account 
with the Contractor after the expiration of such contract for the purpose of storing 
student generated content. 

8. The Contractor and Board shall each ensure their own compliance with the Family 
Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g, as amended from 
time to time. 

9. The Contractor acknowledges and agrees to comply with the above and all other 
applicable aspects of Connecticut's Student Data Privacy law according to 
Connecticut General Statutes §§ 10-234aa through 10-234dd. 

10.  The Parties agree that this Agreement controls over any inconsistent terms or 
conditions contained within any other agreement entered into by the Parties 
concerning student data. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Revised: 10/2/18 
 



 

Gateway Center | 54 Meadow Street, New Haven, CT 06519 
All kids can learn, achieve and rise to a bright future. 

Atty. Michael J. Pinto 
Chief Operating Officer 

P: (475) 220-1591 
F: (203) 946-7468 

 
 

Atty. Michelle Laubin 
Berchem Moses & Devlin, PC 
75 Broad Street 
Milford, CT 06460  
Via email:  mlaubin@berchemmoses.com 
 
 
Dear Atty. Laubin: 
 
Berchem Moses & Devlin has served as a legal services provider for many years.  In 2018 you 
responded to a Request for Proposals for legal services for the New Haven Board of Education.  
Your firm was selected to provide legal services based on your past experience with the Board of 
Education, your reputation in the legal community, and qualifications and capacity to effectively 
and efficiently handle the volume of work available. 
 
I am writing to confirm our interest in renewing your contract with the Board of Education to 
serve as outside counsel for the New Haven Public Schools. 
 
If you are interested in renewing your contract with us, kindly submit your proposal, including 
specific areas of legal services to be rendered, profiles of the attorneys to be assigned to New 
Haven Board of Education matters, and rates for all personnel who would be working on 
assigned matters.  Please also include a Certificate of Insurance and a completed copy of the 
attached Disclosure Affidavit. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at any time to discuss 
in more detail.   
 
You may submit your proposal letter via email to me at michael.pinto@nhboe.net.  Please copy 
Cynthia Sanchez at Cynthia.Sanchez@new-haven.k12.ct.us on all correspondence. Please submit 
your letter of proposal and supporting documentation no later than 5:00 PM on Friday March 29, 
2020.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this opportunity.  We look forward to your confirmation. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

Michael J. Pinto  
 
Michael J. Pinto, Esq. 
 
Enclosure 
 

mailto:mlaubin@berchemmoses.com
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